201

*709035538 01
MOUNTAIN INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
PO BOX 7771

CHARLESTON WV

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration ~ Quotation
Purchasing Division

9 Washington Street East

Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-776-5600

25356

Request for

A

v et AR NUMBER . FCPAGET

707EC001

... ADDBRESE CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTERTIONDF T~ ™

JOHN JOHNSTON
304-558-2402

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

EQUIPMENT DIVISION

ROQUTE 33

BRUSHY FORK ROAD

BUCKEANNON, WV
26201

304-472-1750

DATE PRINTED: . =0

T TERMSOF SALE

10703720061

BID OPENING DATE:

net ,
1071720086

CPENINGTIME UI=30PM

Bl

LOUNE: L

\\\\\

0001

PROOF

THREE

PROOF

THREE

CHANGES TO 7

ITEM 8.9.6

MANUFACTURER OR SUCCES
PROVISIONS FOR MANUFA

CONNECTOR, |
LEFT AND RI
ITEM 8.9.6

MANUFACTURER OR $UCCES
PROVISIONS |

PIN CONMECTY
X.8.9.

BID OPENING

NO OTHER CHANGES

37,000 GVW

'HE SPECIFI

READS :
H

PLUG
NUMBE]

DISCORNECT
PART ]

DOT

(3) F

TO READ:

DISCONNECT ! PLUG
PR, PJ

DOT "PIGTA]

AN a2V

[

(3) F

) NO CHARGE

DATE| AND

EA
1

CAB &) CHASS

ADDENDUM NO.

NUMBER

3

CATIONS

SFUL VENDOR

CTURE APPROVED WIRING AND WEATHER{
(WEATHER PAC IN
R 12010975 WITH APPROXIMATELY

"PIGTAIL" TO OPERATE FRONT CONRINATION
FHT TPRN/PARK LIGHTS/AUXILIARY HEADLIGHTS.

SFUL VENDOR

"OR MANUFACTURE APPROVED WIRING AND WEATHER:
(WEATHER PAC IN

E Y a et e)
[ RN Y

L!!

TIME REMAINS THE

065-30

518, STAINLESS STEEL DUMP BODY

TO OPERATE FRONT
LEFT AND RIGHT TURN/PARK LIGHTS/AUXILIARY HEADLIGHTS.

"SHALL" MAKE

LINE SIX (6) PIN

"SHQULD" MAKE

LINE 8IX (s)
75 WITH AFFPRCXIMATELY

YONT COMRINATION

SAME.

SIGNATURE

TITLE

o i SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONBITIONS - © - = & #ii 0 &)

TELEPHONE

DATE

304/776-5600 10-11-06

FEN

35-033~7886

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE | AREI EN VENROD



45

X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1

Prices for quantities of 1-25  $108,192.00  per unit
26-50 $107,992.00 ber unit
51 and Over $107,892.00 yor it

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL _
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

X6.2

International Truck and Engine Corporatiom, 2008, 7400 SFA 4x2, Fiscal 2007
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? xxx YES NO

If not, why?

Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the Equipment
Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? XX YES . NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? xxx YES NO




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charieston, WV 25305-0130

*709035538 01

304-776~5600

Request for
Quotation

s REGNUMBER

TO07EC001

TPAGE

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE 10 ATTENTION OF T

JOHN JOHNSTON
304-558-2402

MOUNTAIN INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS ::- DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
vl PO BOX 7771 EQUIPMENT DIVISION
¥ ROUTE 33
o] CHARLESTON WV 25356 BRUSHY FORK ROAD
R BUCKEANNCN, WV

i 26201 304-472~1750

DATE PRINTED! 2" ] = S TERMS.OF SALE = 7% |/ REIGHT . TERMS ©
0703720051 TSR : e TERMS

BITDOPED T™E

UiTSUEN

BID OPENING DATE:

- LNE

net |,
IT07TI/2008

0001

CHANGES TO THE SPECIF

ITEM 8.9.58 READS :

PROVISIONS FOR MANUFA
PROOF DISCONNECT| PLUG
THREE (3) FOQOT
LEFT AND RI

ITEM 8.9.6 TO READ:

PROVISIONE FOR MANUFA
PROOF DISCONNECT! PLUG
PIN CONNMECTOR, PART NI
THREE (3) FOOT "PIGTA

X.8.9.6 NO CHANGE

BID OPENING|DATE

NO OTHER CHANGES

EA
1
37,000 GVW

"ABR & CHASS

ADDENDUM NO.

"PIGTAIL"

In"

3

ICATIONS

MANUFACTURER OR SUCCESSFUL VENDOR
("TURE APPROVED W]
(WEATHER PAC IN
CONNECTOR, PART NUMBER 12010975 WITH APPROXIMATELY
RONT CONBINATION

AND TIME REMAINS THE

065-30

I8,

TO OPERATE FH
GHT TURN/PARK LIGHTS/AUXILIARY HEADLIGHT

STAINLESS 8

"SHALL" MAKE

LINE SIX (6)

MANUFACTURER OR $SUCCESSFUL VENDOR "SHQULDY MAKE
(TURE APPROVED W1
(WEATHER DPAC IN

; TOanATAOTTE
TMBER 120109078

TO QPERATE FRONT COMRINATT
LEFT AND RIGHT TURN/PARK LIGHTS/AUXILIARY HEADLIGHT

LINE SIX (6)

FOTT 3 T TATS ANy TR N,
Iy APPROKLIMAT

1T
Yy 3

SAME .

| RING AND WEATHERG:

PIN

S,

RING AND WEATHER+{

BELY
ON
5.

'EEL DUMP BODY

", SEE'REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS - 10 o 7~ 27710 1

SIGNATURE

TELEPHONE

304/776-5600

ToatE

10-11-06

TITLE

HvEJ

FEIN

25-033-7886

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ. INSERT NAME AND ADDRERS 1N GPARE APAVE T ABEl ER e ST
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X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;
1-25 $111,510.00 _ per unit

X5.1  Prices for quantities of

26-50 $111,263.00 per unit

51 and Over $111,016.00  per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL .
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

International Truck and Engine Corporatiom, 2008, 7400 S¥A 4x2, Fiscal 2007
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? YES NO

If not, why?

X6.2 Wil the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the Equipment
Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units? EYES .~ NO

* Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? xxx  YES NO




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR.

JOE MANCHIN Hl DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
soveRNon PURCHASING DIVISION CABINET SECRETARY
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST DAVID TINGHER
P.O. BOX 50130 DIRECTOR

CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vendors

FROM: John Johnston, Senior Buyer
Purchasing Division

RE: 707EC001

DATE: October 11, 2006

The “Request for Quotations™ will not be scanned on the Internet due to the volume. Vendors
may view the RFQ’s at the office of the WV State Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street,
East Charleston, WV 25305, You may call me for an appointment at (304) 558-2402,

fax: {304)558-4115 or e-mail jjohnston@wvadmin.gov.

Request for Quotations received from the following:

General Truck Sales Corporation
Heritage Equipment, Inc.
Matheny Motor Truck Company
Mountain International Truck
WYV Truck & Trailer Company

H/wt
ce: File

PHONE:(304) 558-2306 £.EO/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER FAX: {304) 558-4315



